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Attachement A

IRECAP - REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
| WASTE DIVERSION OPPORTUNITY GRANT PROGRAM 2011

| Proposer 1 Proposer 2 Proposer3 Proposer4d | Proposer> Proposer6 Proposer?

\ Lane

: St.Vincent  Spenser Butte  Oakridge  NextSTep | Councilof JunctionCity Cityof
PROPOSER: Depaul Middle Sch.  Sani-Haul  Recycling | of Gov'ts PW Eugene

‘ Carpet, Pad waste Curbside Recycle

| othertextile preventionand roHcarts E-Stewards | Rural Wood Trailer equip. Commercial
] NAME OF PROJECT: Diversion recycling project and truck Certification | to good use Depot Composting TOTALS

AMOUNT REGUESTED:  $25,500.00 $29,940.00 $56,335.29  $36,000.00 | $43,016.00 543,686.00 $27,752.00 $262,229..
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT  $34,263.30 $37,940.00 £56,335.29 | $53,000.00 | $77,117.00 §73,566.00 $81,65C.00
Tons Recycled in this Project : 250.00 1.35 62.00 4.85 202.00 181.060 3169.60 3870.10
~_Tons Prevented this Project: 100
Lane County Sinvestment per lb. $0.051 $11.976 $0.454 $3.711 $0.106 $0.121 $0.004
" Scores (110 points possible) 91.69 87.75 66.38 76.81 79.19 64.25 95.56 |
| ' - _ ~ not7s not 75
|SELECTION COMMITTEE RECOMENDS AWARDING THE FOLLOWING GRANTS
1} City of Eugene $27,752.00 Commercial Food Waste Composting funds used: $83,192.00
{2) St. Vincent de Paul $25,500.00! Carpet, Pad and other textile diversion praject funds remaining:  $16,808.00
]3) Spencer Butte Middle School $29,940.00' Waste Prevention in Cafeteria and classrgom tons recycled: 3420.25

583,192.00 tans REDUCED: 1
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WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
3100 East 17th Street

Eugene, OR 97403

(541) 682-4339

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Waste Diversion Opportunity Grant
WM10/11-03

Proposals Due: Friday April 22, 2011 at 9 am
Proposal Opening: Friday April 22, 2011 at 9:01 am
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APPENDIX D

PROPOSAL EVALUATION SCORE SHEET

Proposals will be scored relative to the extent that they effectively

express and demonstrate:

1) thorough planning and preparation for project

2) permanence and longevity of the project

3) tangible reductions in generation or disposal per dollar spent

4} impact on other community concerns, such as jobs or social services and

5) proposals with matching funds and demonstrated commitment and/or partners

_ _ i - Available_ Points_ Proposal Score
| Project Personnel narrative question#2 | | ) S

Who's involved? Partners, subcontractors?

Experience, Roles and Relationships? 0

"Project Objectives narrative question # 3

Material targeted, expected results and

impacts? Project strategy and work plan? 25

"Project Budget narrative question #4,5 B S B

Cost effective? Cost/Benefit ratio? Funds
needed, matched?

20

Performance Measures narrative question#6 | 1 .

What materials and quantities prevented or

diverted? Effective measurement? 16

‘Project Permanence narrative question#7

How will project be funded after grant?
How will project continue or build on 20
success?

Waste Prevention narrative question#8

What waste is prevented? What savings in

resources and who benefits? 10

Totais: 110






Project Budget

Complete all sections of the budget. “Matching Resources” includes cash or in-kind contributions used to support the
grant project. *“In-kind contributions” include any documented contributions, such as real estate, goods or services,
and labor and should be valued using a defensible method. For example, rates fgr volunteers should be consistent with
those paid for similar work in other activities; donated supplies should be assigned a reasonable value not to exceed.

lowest fair market value. Providing matching resources is not mandatory but is a measure of the cost and community
effectiveness of your proposal. .

(A) List Project Personnel

Hourly Rate

Hours on
Project

Grant Funds
Requested

Matching
Resources

Total Costs

o2 bl P ok | o) o

SUBTOTAL

Source of matching resources:

(A)

PERSONNEL SERVICES List principal personnel by name. Include salaries and costs of benefits, such as -
quoted payments for insurance, retirement, social security, etc. Be sure to give subtotals of funds requested, matching

resources, and total costs in the spaces provided. Then, state the source of the matching resources.

(B) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES List consultants, contractors, etc. Be sure to give subtotals of funds requested,
matching resources, and total costs in the spaces provided. Then, state the source of the matching resources.

Matching

aiQU il § . Est. Hours | Grant Funds
B t Total Costs
(B) List Conisultants or Contractors | Hourly Rate on Project Requested BReBlrCes
4
2.
3.
SUBTOTAL
Source of matching resources:
(C) CAPITAL OUTLAY List all items to be purchased with a value greater than $100. Include equipment, land,
structures, and items pertaining to them. Be sure to give subtotals of grant funds requested, matching resources,
and total costs in the spaces provided. Then, state the source of the matching resources. For items costing $1,000
or more, provide a bid or spec sheet that demonstrates the anticipated cost.
{C) List Capital Outlay Items Grant Funds Matching Total Costs
Requested Resources
.
2.
3. 8
4.

SUBTOTAL

Source of matching resources:





















